AVR 0001

Licensing Division
Environmental Protection Aggncy
Johnstown Castle -

Co. Wexford

Sender‘s Reference number Date

50-2.EPA.2 Octobe¥ 4,2005

Reference: LICENSE REVIEW APPLICATION 50-2

Dear Sir/Madam, é\‘f&
S
&

I am writing regarding the above application, §ﬂb§ﬁitted to the agency in July and my
previous letter, 50-2.EPA.1, of July 27, 2005sm«dny letter | gave the planning reference
number for the original planning application \\gﬁ wd to be withdrawn due to an error.

DA . .

The planning reference number for t 'Oréﬁsed application is Cork County Council P/T

05/5029. Cork County Council gran ‘Fﬁanning subject to a number of conditions on 7
O

September, 2005. S &
& OQ\\\

¢
Could you please include thisyﬁ;‘tter with the revised planning reference number in the
correspondancefe for the aQéé\e application.
QO
Thanking you for your assistance with this matter

Yours faithfully,

e oo

p.p. PatO’'Flynn,
Managing Director

t@7
AVRSafeway Lid. T +353{0) 25 - 42944
Corrin T 0818 300 777
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